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Saraswat, Anant K. (BN)

From: Saraswat, Anant K. (BN)

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 10:24 AM

To: ‘jbuczko@raklaw.com’; ‘nrubin@raklaw.com’; 'bledahl@raklaw.com’;
'sbayer@raklaw.com'

Cc: ‘jenny@jonak.com’; Sanders, Charles (BN)

Subject: DSS v. Seoul Semiconductor - follow-up regarding prior communications

Counsel,

| write to follow up regarding two previous communications. On July 25, | sent an email pointing out certain
deficiencies in DSS’s complaint and asking whether DSS intends to amend its complaint, and also offering to meet and
confer on this issue. On July 28", Charles Sanders sent an email informing you of a conflict with the date currently set
for the scheduling conference (September 25™) and inquiring whether you had any conflicts with any of Mondays in the
few weeks after September 25™. To our knowledge, we have not yet received a response to either email. Please let us
know when we can expect to receive a response to these communications.

Regards,

Anant K. Saraswat

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP

200 Clarendon Street

Boston, MA 02116

Direct Dial: +1.617.880.4576
Fax: +1.617.948.6001

Email: anant.saraswat@lw.com
http://www.lw.com
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